

Nice Côte d'Azur Airport

VARIOUS CHARGES

RATES FOR VARIOUS CHARGES APPLICABLE FROM JANUARY, 1ST 2025



Table of Contents

NICE COTE D'AZUR AIRPORT VARIOUS CHARGES GENERAL INFORMATION

I – PARKING

- A) Parking of vehicles
- B) Bus station fees
- C) Freight parking
- D) Parking in the Château d'Eau area

II - COMMERCIAL FEES

- A) Shooting, filming, photographing
- B) Commercial operations in parking
- C) Reception area parking G2
- D) Vehicle exhibition
- E) Business Center
- F) Cargo terminal meeting room

III - CHARGES FOR THE USE OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

- A) Switcheboard and related services
- B) Telephone services
- C) Computer network services
- D) Rental of mobile equipment
- E) Use of various equipment and facilities

IV - FACILITIES AND SERVICES PROVIDED FOR STAFF

- A) "Personal" parks
- B) Facilities and services provided to professionals punctually working with ACA
- C) Safety training E-Learning

V - VARIOUS SPECIFIC CHARGES

- A) Stretchers
- B) Professional Airport Network
- C) Airline counter and back-office computer equipment
- D) Display companies
- E) Cleaning of parking and storage areas traffic Monitoring of abandoned material on a tarmac / Removal of litter material in walkways and baggage handling and sorting areas
- F) Clearance of traffic lanes and removal of rubbish from the freight area
- G) General commercial and business aviation placement
- H) Convoying
- I) Conveyance for engine tests
- J) Ground handling assistance for large aircraft
- K) Provision of tow bar for A380

- L) Occupation of freight zone areas, outside operating hours
- M) Fees for Training Trainers of "T" Driving Licences / Training of Driving Licence Candidates drive "T"
- N) Driving licence "T" Traffic area
- O) "Worksite" driving licence
- P) "M" driving licence, traffic and manoeuvres
- Q) Training for pedestrian traffic on Restricted Area
- R) Personal and vehicle access passes

VI- SHIP PARKING FEES AT THE PORT OF CLAPAGE

VII – VARIOUS STATE FEES

- A) Occupation of premises
- B) Car Rental Activity Centre
- C) Storage space for car rental companies outside of the Rental Activity Center

RATES FOR VARIOUS CHARGES

Applicable from January 1st 2025

NICE-COTE D'AZUR AIRPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

CONTACTS

Request for premises Billing correspondents

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITION OF SALES

DEBT GUARANTEES

CONTACTS

REQUESTS FOR PREMISES

For information on the availability of premises at Nice-Côte d'Azur Airport, please contact :

Email: Henri.poupardin@cote-azur.aeroport.fr

Christelle.simon@cote-azur.aeroport.fr

BILLING CORRESPONDENTS

For any general inquiry concerning invoices issued by Nice-Côte d'Azur Airport, please contact :

Madame Cibelle Ranzani Airport Customer Accounts Manager Tél: 04.93.21.32.82

Email :cibelle.ranzani@cote-azur.aeroport.fr

TYPE OF INVOICE

CONTACTS

Aeronautical charges	Tél. 04 93 21 30 81 Email : redevances-anca@cote-azur.aeroport.fr
→ Cash (Private) Movement statistics	n
→ Airline billing	
Non-aeronautical charges	Mme Ranzani Tél. 04 93 21 32 82
→ State fees	n
Occupation of land and premises	n
Rental charges (climate comfort)	п
Rental charges (electricity)	n
Other rental charges (common charges, rubbish removal, water,)	
Car Park (including personal park)	Email: boutiquemobilite@cote- azur.aeroport.fr
→ Commercial concession fees	Mme Ranzani Tél. 04 93 21 32 82
ightarrow Charges for the use of facilities and equipment	Mme Raspail Tél. 04 93 21 30 45 Email : frederique.raspail@cote- azur.aeroport.fr
Private television networks, etc.	, ·
Other types of facilities and equipment	"
Freight facilities (sold room, voult,)	M. Montariol Tél. 04 93 21 59 12
Freight facilities (cold room, vault,)	Email: eric.montariol@cote-azur.aeroport.fr
→ Access badges and safety awareness	Mme Raspail Tél. 04 93 21 30 45 Email : frederique.raspail@cote- azur.aeroport.fr Mme Rabiller Tél. 04 93 21 74 26 Email : lionel.rabiller@cote-azur.aeroport.fr
→ Driving licences charges	Mme Boetti Tél: 04 93 21 59 36 Email: magali.boetti@cote-azur.aeroport.fr

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

The company Aéroports de la Côte d'Azur S.A ("ACA") manages and operates Nice Côte d'Azur and Cannes-Mandelieu airports ("Airports") and provides within this framework various services (the "Services") to its customers and users ("Clients"). Any provision of Services is subject to these general terms and conditions of sale ("Terms"), which take precedence over any other document, except for any specific contract expressly derogating from it. Any request and/or effective use of any Service implies therefore the acceptance of these Terms. As part of this contractual relationship, the fact that ACA has not required the application of a law and/or of any provision of the Terms, either permanently or temporarily, may in no case be considered a waiver of the benefit of such right or clause.

1. MEANS OF PAYMENT

Payment for services billed by ACA has to be made on due date and in one installment:

- by bank or postal transfer to "SA Aéroports de la Côte d'Azur Nice » - as follows :

BNP Nice Account, for Nice Airport:

RIB: Bank Code: 30004 - location code: 02816 - account n°000 10017529 - Key: 59

IBAN: FR76 3000 4028 1600 0100 1752 959

BIC: BNPAFRPPXXX

- for transfers from abroad, Clients are required to stipulate "fees to be paid by the issuer"
- by direct debit from bank or postal account, by credit card on site or remotely
- by payment in cash (Euros) within the limit of legal amounts

2. SETTLEMENT LIMITS

Invoices are payable within 30 days of the date of issue. If the Customer does not dispute the invoice within 15 days of receipt, this constitutes final acceptance. No discount will be granted for early payment.

3. SANCTIONS AGAINST DELAY OR NON-PAYMENT:

3.1 Late payment interest, legal recovery fees and litigation costs

The simple observation of any case of delay or non-payment, regarding all or part of an invoice, will generate the application of penalties for late payment, payable from the day following the settlement date mentioned on the invoice, at the fixed annual rate of 12 % without the need of any prior notice. Notwithstanding any penalty provided in any specific contract of Services entered into between the parties, the Client will also be required to pay a legal lump sum of € 40 (excluding tax) for recovery costs (as provided by law according to article L.441-6 of the French Commercial Code) and a fee to cover the costs of treatment of unpaid records by ACA's litigation department.

3.2 Cancellation of advantages and due payment

In case of delay or non-payment of all or part of an invoice, ACA may immediately and irreversibly cancel any discount, rebate or any reductions possibly granted to the Client and/or in parallel pronounce the acceleration of the term and require the immediate payment of any other invoice issued to the said Client. All associated costs to this procedure shall be at the expense of the Client. The payments where recovery is processed through litigation will be allocated in priority to the oldest invoices.

3.3 Non-execution exception – Precautionary seizure

ACA reserves the right to stop the provision of any Services to a Client who does not execute its payment obligations, unless this Client provides ACA with reliable financial guarantees and/or a cash settlement. Notwithstanding the interest on arrears and prosecution costs, ACA will conduct any precautionary seizure in accordance with the laws and regulations in order to guarantee any due payment, including if necessary, the seizure of any aircraft.

3.4 Compensation

ACA will automatically proceed to the compensation of any existing mutual debts between the Client and ACA, as soon as they meet the legal requirements of fungibility, liquidity and due payment (according to French law). The Client is informed that all operations performed in accordance with any contracts and/or agreements effective between the Parties may be subject to compensation by ACA after which only the balance will be due.

3.5 Termination of the contract

In case of breach by either party of any of its obligations, the present contractual relationship may be terminated as of right by either of the parties, thirty (30) days following receipt by registered letter with acknowledgment of receipt of a formal notice remained unsuccessful. The termination under this article shall be without prejudice to any action that the law or the contract allows either party in such cases, including any claims for damages. Amounts received in exchange for services rendered are then not refundable except in cases of force majeure or termination because of ACA's fault. If necessary, ACA also reserves the right to terminate the contract in good faith in case of a serious breach of the Client's obligation to pay on time.

4. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

ACA retain all intellectual property rights attached to the Services. Any reproduction, representation or distribution of all or part of the elements covered by these rights (documents, media, logo etc.) is strictly prohibited without prior and express authorization of ACA.

5. APPLICABLE LAW - COURTS - LANGUAGE

These Terms and any dispute related to Services provided by ACA are subject to French law and the exclusive competence of the courts of Nice. In case of a conflict between a translated version of the Terms and the French version, only the latter shall prevail between the parties.

6. MEDIATION - CONSUMERS RIGHTS

In accordance with the Consumer Code, each consumer shall be entitled to free recourse in relation to any contractual dispute with ACA offered by the Consumer Mediator designated hereinbelow: MTV Médiation Tourisme Voyage, BP 80 303 - 75 823 Paris Cedex 17, www.mtv.travel. A recourse to the mediator may only be referred provided that the consumer has first attempted to settle the dispute directly with ACA by submitting a claim in writing and failing to receive a satisfactory response within 60 days with effect from the date of receipt of the initial claim (the complete mediation referral process is available on its website: www.mtv.travel).

EXPENSES OF INVOICING, RECOVERY AND LITIGATION COSTS

Applicable tariffs from January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

Invoicing expenses

Particular cases of aircraft charges

The aircraft charges are periodically invoiced to the users:

- based or having premises at the airport
- signed a subscription for the shelter of their plane
- charges of which are taken into account by accredited consignees
- regular, benefiting from an amenity of Aéroports de la Côte d'Azur which this one has the faculty to withdraw anytime
- not entering aforementioned categories but having guaranteed their payment by accepting the direct debit on theirbank account. In the latter case exclusively, bank charges related to this mode of regulations are supported by theuser
- finally, for aircraft movements outside the opening time of the airport's toll office

For other users, the aircraft charges are invoiced for each movement and must be paid mandatory before any take-off. In case of non-payment in cash, the bill will be addressed at the end of the month to the user, adding a fixed sum for "invoicing expenses" in the amount of € 20.80 ex. VAT. This lump sum does not exempt from litigation costs mentioned below.

Penalties for late payment or failure to pay

1. Litigation costs

These fees are intended to cover the costs of processing unpaid cases by the Litigation Department. The amount of the litigation costs is fixed at € 71,40 ex. VAT.

With respect to litigation costs related to aircraft charges, in accordance with the procedure envisaged by Article L 6123-2 of the Transportation Code, seizure of the aircraft could be requested until consignment of the amount of dispute is deposited.

2. Invoice payability clause

Moreover, such delay in payment will result in the immediate and irreversible cancellation of all price reductions which have been offered to the client, and cause the payment facility to be cancelled, thereby rendering all invoices issued payable.

All costs associated with the procedure are at the full and entire responsibility of the debtor.

DEBT SECURITY

Each client is required to provide a security deposit or a first demand bank guarantee according to the

1 - Aeronautical activity

a) Estate charges

Guarantee equal to three months of charges in the form of a renewable deposit not subject to interests.

b) Aeronautical charges

Regular airlines and scheduled charters: one month estimated aeronautical fees in the form of a first demandbank guarantee or a security deposit not subject to interests.

Criteria for calculation:

- The heaviest aircraft of the fleet operating the route
- Acoustic group: 1
- Aircraft load factor: 80%
- Excluding incentive pricing

If the said guarantee is not provided, one month of estimated aeronautical fees will be invoiced.

- Unscheduled charter airlines in an observation period following legal redress: arrange prepayment with the feesdepartment 7 days in advance of the flight, by contacting redevances-anca@cote-azur.aeroport.fr
- Business Aviation: invoicing to accredited consignees (Agents), one month of estimated aeronautical fees in theform of a first demand bank guarantee or a security deposit not subject to interests.

Clients who wish to be invoiced directly are required to open an account.

They must either:

- pay a security deposit equal to one month of estimated aeronautical fees calculated on the basis of the activity of year N-1, to be revised based on the activity of year N+1. The security deposit must be at the value of at least €2,000.00,
- opt to pay invoices by direct debit (on accounts in France),
- arrange prepayment with the fees department 7 days in advance of the flight, by contacting redevances-anca@cote-azur.aeroport.fr
- settle the invoice before the departure of the aircraft, by credit/debit card at counter of the fees department
- provide a security deposit of at least €2,000.00 and pay remotely (by credit/debit card).

The invoices are sent to the billing address.

2 - Commercial activity

Any commercial activity carried out at Nice-Côte d'Azur Airport is subject to payment of a deposit equal to estimated commercial charges for three months, or to a quarter of the minimum guarantee.

VARIOUS CHARGES



NICE CÔTE D'AZUR AIRPORT VARIOUS CHARGES

Parking

- A) Parking of vehicles
- B) Bus stations operating fees
- C) Freight parking
- D) Parking in the Château d'Eau area

A) Parking of vehicles Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

I - "KISS &FLY" PARKING for short stay (2 h maximum)

K&F CAR PARK T1 / T2		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 10 minutes		gratuit
from 10 to 15 minutes		4,60 €
from 15 to 30 minutes		7,20 €
from 30 minutes to 45 minutes		9,80 €
from 45 minutes to 1h15	every additional 15 minutes	2,30 €
After 1h15	every additional 15 minutes	2,20 €
Same vehicle accessing more than 3 consecutive times penalty for each subsequent passage	,	80,00 €
II - "DIRECT ACCES" PARKING (close to termin	al)	
P2 CAR PARK		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 15 minutes		3,10 €
from 15 to 30 minutes		4,00 €
from 30mn to 2h30	every additional 15 minutes	0,90 €
from 2h30 to 5h	every additional 15 minutes	0,50 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 €
from 12h to 24h		26,00 €
After 24h	or 24hours overtime	26,00€
P3 CAR PARK		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 15 minutes		2,30 €
from 15 to 1h	every additional 15 minutes	1,00 €
from 1h to 2h	every additional 15 minutes	0,90 €
from 2h to 2h30	every additional 15 minutes	0,70 €
from 2h30 to 5h	every additional 15 minutes	0,50 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 €
from 12h to 24h		22,40 €
After 24h	or 24hours overtime	22,40 €
P5 CAR PARK		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 15 minutes		3,10 €
from 15 to 30 minutes		4,00 €
from 30 to 2h30	every additional 15 minutes	0,90 €
from 2h30 to 5h	every additional 15 minutes	0,50 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 €
from 12h to 24h		26,00 €
After 24h	or 24hours overtime	26,00 €

III - "NEARBY" PARKING

		a
P6 CAR PARK		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 15 minutes		2,80 €
from 15 to 30 minutes	every additional 15 minutes	0,90 €
from 30 to 2h30	every additional 15 minutes	0,70 €
from 2h30 to 5h	every additional 15 minutes	0,50 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 €
from 12h to 24h		22,40 €
After 24h	or 24hours overtime	22,40 €
IV - PF Parking (possibility of parking oversized	d vehicles)	
		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 15 minutes		2,30 €
from 15 to 1h	every additional 15 minutes	1,00 €
from 1h to 2h	every additional 15 minutes	0,90 €
from 2h to 2h30	every additional 15 minutes	0,70 €
from 2h30 to 5h	every additional 15 minutes	0,50 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 €
from 12h to 24h		22,40 €
After 24h	or 24hours overtime	22,40 €
		_
V - MOTORBIKES PARKING		
P5 PARK (not guarded)		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 15 minutes		gratuit
from 15 to 30 minutes		1,40 €
from 30 to 5 h	every additional 15 minutes	0,20 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 €
from 12h to 24h	,	12,90 €
After 24 hours of parking,	hourly rate applies	,
	, , , ,	_
VI - "SECURE" CAR PARKING		
Parking G1 (Cars)		€ inc. VAT
from 0 to 15 minutes		5,40 €
from 15 to 1h	every additional 15 minutes	2,30 €
from 1h to 2h	every additional 15 minutes	2,20 €
from 2h to 5h	every additional 15 minutes	1,00 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 €
from 12h to 24h	every additional to immuted	46,00 €
After 24 hours of parking	or 24 hours overtime	46,00 €
7 Ittol 2 1 Hours of parking	or 2 i floure overtime	10,00 €
Parking G2 (Cars)		
from 0 to 15 minutes		5,40 €
from 15 to 1h	every additional 15 minutes	2,30 €
from 1h to 2h	every additional 15 minutes	2,30 €
from 2h to 5h	every additional 15 minutes	
	j	1,00 €
from 5h to 12h	every additional 15 minutes	0,10 € 46,00 €
from 12h to 24h	or 24 hours avanting	46,00 €
After 24 hours of parking	or 24 hours overtime	46,00 €

VII - « CLICK & PARK » PARKING (Online booking parking slots)

See terms and conditions of sale on www.nice.aeroport.fr

VIII - GENERAL PROCEDURE

See terms and conditions about public park on www.nice.aeroport.fr

IV	MICCEL		SERVICES
IA =	IVII.St.EI	LANELILIS	SERVILES.

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	€ inc. VAT
Battery charging and start-up on mobile batteries Per operation	30,00€
X - RESTRICTED AREA PARKING	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	
a) Parking for refuelling truck	
Private parking in restricted area	€ TTC
- per location, per year	3 218,00 €
- per location, per month	269,00€
b) Parking for trucks, trailers	
Private parking in restricted area	€ inc. VAT
- per location, per year	3 218,00 €
- per location, per month	269,00 €
c) Vehicle parking	
Private parking of vehicles in reserved areas	€ inc. VAT
- per location, per year	909,00€
B) Bus stations operating fees	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	
I - COACHES PARK	€ ex. VAT
Minimum charge for any parking < or equal to 1 hour (including pick-up and time)	drop-off 16,00 €
Penalties for exceeding the allowed length of time, per additional 1/4 hour :	29,00 €
1 challed for exceeding the allowed length of time, per additional 1/4 flour.	20,00 €
Touring buses parked at the T2 bus station annex - parking for 24 hours inc	divisible 54,00 €

General terms and conditions

The charge is to be paid by the transportation companies parking in Nice-Côte d'Azur Airport bus station.

II - PARKING OF PUBLIC ROAD PASSENGER TRANSPORT VEHICLES, LARGE AND SMALL DELIVERY VEHICLES, EVTC, MOTORBIKE TAXIS, EXTERNAL TAXIS

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Parking fee, per vehicle and per year :	€ ex. VAT
- Public road passenger transport vehicle	350,00€
- Large capacity vehicles / EVTC	350,00 €
- Small capacity vehicles	350,00 €
- Motorbike taxis	350,00 €
- Outside the Nice urban area taxis	350,00€
- Private ambulances	350,00 €
- Hotel Shuttle	350,00 €
- Security company	350,00€
- For vignettes issued from August onwards	175,00 €
Authorised parking time: maximum 1 hour	€ ex. VAT
Card of 5 parking lots	37,50 €
Penalties for exceeding the authorised time, per additional 1/4 hour	29,00€
Administration costs (renewal of annual access):	29,00€
Drop-off parking lots:	
Drop-off parking lots are for the exclusive use of private vehicles. Professional	
passenger transporters are not authorized to use them.	
The same vehicle accessing more than 3 times in 24 consecutive hours will be subject	
to a penalty of:	90 00 <i>E</i>
III - NICE CÔTE D'AZUR AIRPORT ACCESS CHARGE FOR NICE TAXIS	80,00€
	€ ex. VAT
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	350,00€
Annual access, per taxi, per year	330,00 €
IV - VEHICLE PARKING FOR CONGRESSES, FESTIVALS, ETC.	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	
Access to the bus station	€ ex. VAT
Per vehicle, per day (parking limited to 45 minutes)	76,00€
Penalties for exceeding the authorised time, per additional 1/4 hour	29,00€
r enames for exceeding the authorised time, per additional 1/4 flour	29,00 €
V – PASSAGE CHARGES – ACCESS TO BUS STATION	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	
Tarmo applicable of barraary 1, 2020	
Per vehicle each passage	€ ex. VAT
	C OX. V/ (1
Bus, urban or inter-urban line (Drop-off and Boarding), up to 5 daily passages per line	7,70 €
Bus, urban or inter-urban line (Drop-off and Boarding), more than 5 daily passages per	
line	4,10 €
Bus « Loi Macron », (Drop-off and Boarding) up to 5 daily passages per line	7,70 €
Bus « Loi Macron », (Drop-off and Boarding) more than 5 daily passages per line	4,10 €
Private ambulances	11,75€
i iivate amadanoo	11,700

VI - ACCESS TO BUSINESS AVIATION TERMINA	L	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025		€ ex. VAT
Per vehicle each passage		11,75 €
VII – ACCESS TO PRIVATE LANES OF AVIATION	I TERMINALS	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025		€ ex. VAT
Per vehicle per year (commenced)		1 600,00 €
Linears and bus stations for PMR companies acting	under a public contract	1 170,00 €
For titles purchased from August onwards		Half price
VIII VEHIOLEO CARRIVINO COORC CE LUCCA	050	
VIII – VEHICLES CARRYING GOODS OR LUGGA	IGES	C \/AT
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025		€ ex. VAT
Per vehicle per day		76,00 €
0) = 114		
C) Freight park		
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025		
Light vehicles		€ ex. VAT
per location	per year	875,00 €
per location	per day	31,30 €
Heavy goods vehicles		
per location	per year	3 080,00 €
per location	per month	260,00 €
per location	per day	31,30 €
D) Parking in the Château d'Eau	u area	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025		€ ex. VAT
per location	per year	916,00€

NICE CÔTE D'AZUR AIRPORT VARIOUS CHARGES

Commercial fees

- A) Shooting, filming, photographing
- B) Commercial operations in parking
- C) Reception area parking G2
- D) Vehicle exhibition
- E) Business Center
- F) Cargo terminal meeting room

A) Shooting - films - photographs

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

	Day		Half day		Per hour
Feature films, TV movies	6149,00€	-	3695,00€	-	740,00 €
Advertising films	8609,00€	-	4599,00 €	-	927,00€
Short films, documentaries, television broadcasts and Web	2209,00€	-	1229,00€	-	250,00 €
Fashion and advertising pictures	2459,00 €	-	1537,00 €	-	307,00 €

These rates give the right to use the facilities and do not include additional costs (rental of rooms in the business center, provision of an agent for the day, parking fees, electricity ...).

Terms and conditions:

- The hours of the day are between 8:00 am and 6:00 pm, the hourly rate will be applied in case of overrun, any additional hour started is due in full;
- Rates are increased by 50% for all operations taking place at night (between 7:00 pm and 7:00 am), weekends:
- Rates are increased by 25% for all operations taking place in reserved areas (prior authorization required);
- Specific requests: on the basis of an estimate;
- Preparatory meeting and location: 200,00 € HT;
- Provision of additional staff according to hourly rate

Administrative costs in case of cancellation: 150,00 € HT.

Sale of photographic visuals (negatives) with	obligatory wording	€ ex. VAT
"Photograph Aéroports de la Côte d'Azur – na	ame of photographer"	646,00 €
B) Commercial operation	ns in parking	€ ex. VAT
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	Day	4,25€
C) Reception area parkir	ng G2	€ ex. VAT
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	Day	120,00€
D) Vehicle exhibition		€ ex. VAT
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	Half day	225,00 €

E) Business Center

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

1) BUSINESS	Per hour	Half day	Day	Night	
20m² meeting room	75€	130 €	195 €		
30-40m² meeting room	110€	160 €	320 €		
60m² meeting room		320 €	480 €	750 €	
120m² meeting room		650 €	750 €	990 €	
Individual office (240m²)			1 650 €	2 140 €	
Lobby Riviera(max 60 people)			550 €	800€	
Lobby Fidji (max 40 people)			550 €	800€	
Lobby Manille (max 120 people)			800€	1 070 €	
Access Business Lobby (per pax) - 2	20.02.6				
hours	20,83 €				
Marbled Lobby (max 250 people)			1 070 €	2 700 €	
Welcom coffee		each			6,5
"Breakfast" break		each		1	2,0
"Gourmet" break		each		1	5,0
"Business Seminar 1/2 day" (8am-1pm	or 2pm-	nei	r person		35 O

"Business Seminar 1/2 day" (8am-1pm or 2pm-7pm):	per person	65,00 €
Set price including the room rental, a breakfast/coffee break, a meal-tray, 4 hour car park:		
"Business Seminar day"	per person	
set price including the room rental, a coffee break, a meal-hour car park:	-tray or a lunch cocktail, 8	69,00€
"Prestige Seminar day"	per person	
set price including the room rental, two coffee breaks, a n 8 hour car park:	neal-tray or a lunch cocktail,	85,00€
"Premium Seminar day"	per person	
set price including the room rental, two coffee breaks, a n 8 hour car park:	neal-tray or a lunch cocktail,	89,00€

General fees

20 % reduction granted to the services of the State, Local Authorities, CCI Nice French Riviera and other state-owned companies as well as firms and administrations working at the airport.

(1)

Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER GOLD Réduction de 30% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER PLATINIUM

2) RECEPTION/CONFERENCE		€ ex. VAT
Reception mobile desk*	per day (1)	270,00 €
Reception desk - Restricted area / public area **	per day (1)	250,00 €
Front Office counter - Restricted area, Public area ***	per day (1)	650,00€
Add Badges		50,00 €
* Including 2 badges/banks for T1/T2		
** Including 2 badges/banks for T1 and 3 badges/ bank	s for T2	
*** Including 4 badges		
-		
Conference hostess		€ ex. VAT
Package 3 hours		200,00 €
Package day (8hours)		320,00€
Welcome services		€ ex. VAT
- On arrival, per reception (2 passengers + 2 bags) (1)	(4)	175,00 €
- On departure, per reception (2 passengers + 2 bags)	(1)	215,00 €
- Transit (for 2 people + 2 bags) without van		385,00 €
- Transit (for 2 people) with van (T1/T2)	vooro froo	Sur Devis - Nous consulter
Including 4 persons and 4 luggage - children under 12 y Extra charge for night time +20% and last minute +50%		
Extra charge for hight time +20% and last minute +30%	1	
		€ av \/AT
Extra luggage (for more than 3 pieces of luggage)		€ ex. VAT 7.50 €
Extra luggage (for more than 3 pieces of luggage) Oversized luggage		7,50 €
Oversized luggage		7,50 € 12,00 €
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included)		7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 €
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3		7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 €
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included)		7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 €
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours)		7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera		7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera		7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER	GOLD	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER	GOLD	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER	GOLD	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Exhibitions	GOLD	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour Sur Devis - Nous consulter
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Exhibitions Site for exhibitions in the Business Services concourse	GOLD PLATINIUM	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour Sur Devis - Nous consulter
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Exhibitions Site for exhibitions in the Business Services concourse E) Meeting room freight termin	GOLD PLATINIUM	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour Sur Devis - Nous consulter
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Exhibitions Site for exhibitions in the Business Services concourse	GOLD PLATINIUM	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour Sur Devis - Nous consulter
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Exhibitions Site for exhibitions in the Business Services concourse E) Meeting room freight termin	GOLD PLATINIUM	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour Sur Devis - Nous consulter
Oversized luggage Per extra passenger (1 luggage included) Extra hour (in case of change in the planning, beyond 3 hours) Frivate limousine in public aera (1) Réduction de 10% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Réduction de 20% accordée aux membres CLUB AIRPORT PREMIER Exhibitions Site for exhibitions in the Business Services concourse E) Meeting room freight termin Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	GOLD PLATINIUM	7,50 € 12,00 € 55,00 € per hour Sur Devis - Nous consulter On estimate

AEROPORT NICE CÔTE D'AZUR VARIOUS CHARGES

Charges for the use of facilities and equipment

- A) Switcheboard and related services
- B) Telephone services
- C) Computer network services
- D) Rental of mobile equipment
- E) Use of various equipment and facilities

A) Switcheboard and related services

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

I - SUBSCRIPTION	
€ ex. VAT per extensions and	per month
Analog telephone extension or IP	
User with less than 10 extensions	25,20 €
Number of extensions: 10 to 20	24,60 €
Number of extensions: 21 to 50	24,20 €
Number of extensions: 51 to 100	22,90 €
Number of extensions: above 100	21,70 €
II – RENTAL AND MAINTENANCE OF TELEPHONE EXTENSIONS	
€ ex. VAT per extension and	per month
Analog telephone extension	3,90 €
Telephone IP or Digital	10,60€
Telephone IP or Digital with shortcut keys	12,60 €
III - SERVICES	
€ ex. VAT per extension and	per month
Short dial (per no.)	1,40 €
Grouping (lines or interception)	3,30 €
Itemised billing	3,90 €
Comfort pack including	7,70 €
Voice mail	
Call diversion to an external number	
Second incoming call notification	
Call blocking code	
Screening	
• Billing	
Option IVR (Interactive Voice Response server) € ex. VAT per server and	per month
Voice message including 1 level in the server menu	56,30 €
Voice message including 2 levels in the server menu	75,00€
Voice message including 3 levels in the server menu	100,20 €
Installation of a IVR server system per server	000 00 0
	688,20 €

IV - CHANGES TO OPTIONS OR SERVICES ON AN EXTENSION / TELEPHONE IP CONFIGURATION

€ ex. VAT per change

Per basic change (<1/2 hour)

35,70 €

All changes requiring more than 1/2 hour work will be invoiced according to time spent.

V - INVOICING TERMS

Payment is due for every month begun. Whether a service is taken up at the middle or end of a month, or cancelled at the beginning, middle or end of the month, the entire month will be invoiced. The number of extensions will be counted as at the last day of each month.

B) Telephone services

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

I - LINES CONNECTION OR TRANSFER

	€ ex. VAT / per intervention
- Set price for connecting or transferring (Copper)	160,00 €
- Set price connection (per optic fibre)	241,40 €
- User modification	19,10 €

Any modification taking longer than 1/2 hour will be invoiced for the actual time taken.

,		
II - SPECIALIZED TELEPHONE LINES		
		€ ex. VAT / per year
• Inter-standard or inter-automatic links, per line		802,30 €
Bird Brown of Hillards		
 Private lines per pair, per full hectometre: 		
 Private low bandwidth data transmission lines 		29,60 €
- Private high bandwidth data transmission lines		148,20 €
• Ethernet lines, per line		297,20 €
•		
Private optic fibre lines		
- Fees Multimode optic fibre link per hm		48,50 €
- Fees Singlemode optic fibre link per hm		97,10 €
Specialized lines using the ACA network per	year	
- Low band with the lines	per line	155,60 €
- Numeris line	per line	467,10 €
- ADSL / SDSL / EHDSL / FTTO/ FTTH line	per line	778,60 €

III - RIGHTS OF ACCESS AND OF WAY

		€ ex. VAT / per year
a) Set price right (based on 12 hm)		13 018,30 €
b) Inter-building network: per hm		1 085,00 €
Bases:		_
Terminal 1/Terminal 2	12,0 hm	
Terminal 1/Building B1	0,7 hm	
Terminal 1/Cargo	10,0 hm	
Terminal 2/Building B1	13,0 hm	
Terminal 2/Cargo	0,4 hm	
Building B1/Cargo	13,0 hm	
c) Building distribution network: per station and/or	per station no.	258,30 €
d) Minimum charge		25 832,40 €

e) General procedure:

Rights of access and passage which correspond to the use of public areas and facilities (galleries, sheaths, cables, etc.) are invoiced to the telecommunication operators.

IV - MOBILE TELEPHONY TRANSMITTER (TO BE USED BY THE OPERATORS)

	€ ex. VAT / per year
Per site (one rack and 3 gsm receiving antennas)	14 206,80 €
Per additional rack (on the same site)	3 358,00 €
Per additional gsm receiving antenna (on the same site)	1 679,00 €
V - RADIO COMMUNICATION NETWORK	
	€ ex. VAT / per year
Airport user, per transmitter	1 834,60 €
C) IT network services	
Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	
	€ ex. VAT / per year
Access to the Airport Internet service	
(this service requires the WIFI access service or an Ethernet line)	396,30 €
WIFI access service per computer	476,00 €
Ethernet line per user (IP address, mac address or user/password)	297,20 €
Hosting IU Network Equipment, per equipment	820,90€

General procedure:

• Minimum rental: 2 equipment

Multimode Transviewers rental (in pairs)

Singlemode Transviewers rental (in pairs)

€ ex. VAT per month

29,50€

58,90€

D) Mobile equipment rental

(Subject to availability of equipment and qualified ACA staff) Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

€ ex. VAT
Per 1/2 hour indivisible
Leaving workshop
Returning to workshop
22,62 €

2,30€

Cherry picker Manitou type 150 AET-2

(working height: 15m)

Type of equipment

General procedure:

Requirement for 2 ACA qualified persons to be present This labour is invoiced in addition, per ½ hour, at the hourly cost price

E) Use of miscellaneous equipment and facilities

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

1 - 42-INCH PLASMA-SCREEN TELEVISION	€ ex. VAT / per year
42-inch plasma-screen television rental / per screen	6 428,92 €
2 - KEY MACHINE	€ ex. VAT
Reproduction of	9,90 €
Yale key, each	19,60 €
Chubb key, each	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
3 - SYSTEM FOR DELIVERING BANKNOTES USING PNEUMATICS	€ ex. VAT per year
Set price rights per user	5 970,00 €
Variable sum per distribution point	2 530,00 €
	·
4. CENTRALICER FLIEL RICTRIPLITION AND VEHICLE WASHING	
4 - CENTRALISED FUEL DISTRIBUTION AND VEHICLE WASHING	
INSTALLATIONS IN THE RESTRICTED AREA	
a) Installation access card	€ ex. VAT
Magnetic card (per card and per full year)	25,20 €
Card renewal following destruction or loss	25,20 €
NB: The magnetic card provides access to two services: fuel distribution and ve	
washing	
g	
b) Vehicles washing	€ ex. VAT
• Light vehicles, per 5 minute cycle	4,60 €
Heavy vehicles, per 12 minute cycle	8,00€
Penalty for washing undertaken outside the station	118,20 €
	•
c) Vacuum cleaner	€ ex. VAT

• Per 4 minute cycle

NICE CÔTE D'AZUR AIRPORT VARIOUS CHARGES

Facilities and services provides for staff

- A) "Personal" parks
- B) Facilities and services provided to professionals punctually working with ACA
- C) Safety training E-Learning

A) "Personal" parks

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

1 - Car/motorbikes subscription for « Staff » parks	6	€ ex. VAT
A motorcycle park only *	Per month indivisible	15,75 €
One car park or Car + Motorcycle	Per month indivisible	31,50 €
Two car parks	Per month indivisible	47,25 €
Overtime day (over 24 hours)		18,67 €
* The motorcycle subscription in addition to a car subs	scription is free	_
2 – Car parks for flight staff based 5 consecu presentation)	itive days (with flight card	€ ex. VAT
A motorcycle park only *		31,50 €
One car park or Car + Motorcycle		63,00 €
Two car parks		94,50 €
Day of overtaking (beyond 24h)		18,67 €
3 - Other spaces		€ ex. VAT / per year
Private space		950,00€
Parking for flight crews (up to a limit of 10 consecutive	e days)	1 010,00 €

1 350,00 €

505,00€

675,00€

26,00€

1 715,00 €

2 950,00 €

The use of "staff" car parks is limited solely to the professional activity carried out within the Nice Côte d'Azur Airport.

B) Facilities and services provided to professionals punctually working with ACA

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Public parkings car per year (G1/G2)

Parking for flight crews (up to a limit of 40 consecutive days)

Car subscription for public parks (P2/P5 card with access to P3/P6 if saturated)

Motorcycle crew parking limited to 10 consecutive days

Motorcycle crew parking limited to 40 consecutive days

Replacement of a parking card (loss, theft, etc.)

Car pass on staff car parks (maximum 24 hour parking period)		€ ex. VAT
One park	Per month indivisible	87,75€
Two parks	Per month indivisible	131,63 €

C) Safety Training - E-Learning

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Safety rules awareness sessions for airport staff (E-Learning):	€ ex. VAT per participant
"Regulation Safety" Training	22,00 €
"Safety Correspondent" Training	65,00 €
"Security Correspondent" Training	35,00 €
"Vigilance in Airport area" Training	20,00 €

General procedure

For the users having places at the airport, the sessions of sensitisation will be invoiced at the end of every month and payable no later than 30 days from the date of invoicing. For other users, the payment of the session will be made online by credit card.

NICE CÔTE D'AZUR AIRPORT VARIOUS CHARGES

Various specific charges

- A) Stretchers
- B) Professional Airport Network
- C) Airline counter and back-office computer equipment
- D) Display companies
- E) Cleaning of parking and storage areas traffic Monitoring of abandoned material on a tarmac / Removal of litter material in walkways and baggage handling and sorting areas
- F) Clearance of traffic lanes and removal of rubbish from the freight area
- G) General commercial and business aviation placement
- H) Convoying
- I) Conveyance for engine tests
- J) Ground handling assistance for large aircraft
- K) Provision of tow bar for A380
- L) Occupation of freight zone areas, outside operating hours
- M) Fees for Training Trainers of "T" Driving Licences / Training of Driving Licence Candidates drive "T"
- N) Driving licence "T" Traffic area
- O) "Worksite" driving licence
- P) "M" driving licence, traffic and manoeuvres
- Q) Training for pedestrian traffic in the Restricted Area
- R) Personal and vehicle access passes

A) Stretchers

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025	€ ex. VAT
Stretcher request notified by SITA message at least 24hours before departure	155,00 €
Stretcher request not notified by SITA message at least 24hours before departure	198,00 €

B) Professional airport network

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

	€ ex. VAT per unit/year
Standard terminal	2 720,00 €
Wide-screen monitor	3 515,00 €
Image rights	1 662,00 €

The rates for standard and wide-screen terminals include "image rights".

C) Airline counter and back-office computer equipment

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

PC terminal	€ ex. VAT/year
Counter	3 193,00 €
Back-office	2 600,00 €
IER 457 and IER 557 printer	3 146,00 €
IER 627 reader	3 146,00 €
IER 512 printer	2 487,00 €
OKI printer	670,00 €

Principles

The service includes:

- Supplying the computer equipment
- Installing and networking
- Servicing and maintenance

D) Display companies

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

€ ex. VAT
Per monitor and per year 1 992,00 €

E) Cleaning of parking and storage areas traffic -Monitoring of abandoned material on a tarmac / Removal of litter material in walkways and baggage handling and sorting areas

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

In the event that after the passing of an aircraft an operation is necessary for:

- cleaning up after oil, grease or other spills,
- removal of materials garbage miscellaneous objects / per unit

The following areas:

- Parking areas
- Traffic areas
- In the gangway and/or at the foot of the gangway
- In baggage sorting
- On airside infrastructure
- If, after the passage of an aircraft, a gangway is not stored on its parking spot and needs to be serviced.

This service gives rise to the payment of a fee which is invoiced to the party responsible for the spillage and/or abandonment of equipment (airport handling companies, self-assisted airlines). This fee is established by a sworn official of "Aéroports de la Côte d'Azur" to the airport assistance companies and self-service airlines.

If, after the passage of an aircraft, an intervention is necessary for:

- cleaning up after a spill of hydrocarbons, grease or any other product,
- removal of miscellaneous materials and objects.

A fee is charged for this service.

€ ex. VAT Per operation 124,00 €

As of October 1, 2022, the cleaning of a soiled area will be billed at actual cost with the following services taken into account (with a minimum amount of 124€ HT):

- ACA personnel intervention: invoicing at the hourly rate and time spent
- Intervention of specific vehicle: invoicing at hourly rate and time spent
- Supply of absorbent bags / socks per unit or/and other means used for cleaning

F) Clearance of traffic lanes and removal of rubbish from the freight area

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025 Per operation € ex. VAT 124,00 €

Terms and conditions:

Invoicing of the fee to the "freight" and "ramp operations" assistants after observation by the sworn "Aéroports de la Côte d'Azur" agent.

G) General commercial and business aviation placement

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

The presence of the usher during the arrival of an aircraft on a parking stand is mandatory. In the event of failure on the part of the Airport Assistants, the "Aéroports de la Côte d'Azur" Services ensure the placement mission, which gives rise to the payment of a penalty.

€ ex. VAT

Per operation 115,00 €

Terms and conditions:

Billing to airport assistant.

H) Convoying

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

€ ex. VAT

Aircraft convoying, per operation

115,00 €

Terms of application:

Invoicing to the Airport Assistant.

I) Conveyance for engine tests

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

€ ex. VAT

Convoy for engine test, round trip and presence of UCA agent for 30 minutes in the test area

229,00 €

Every 30 minutes 229,00 €

Terms of application:

Invoicing to the Airport Assistant.

J) Ground handling assistance for large aircraft

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

€ ex. VAT

Large aircraft ground handling assistance, per operation

229,00€

Terms of application:

Invoicing to the Airport Assistant.

K) Provision of tow bar for A380

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Provision of tow bar for A380, per use

€ ex. VAT 241,00 €

L) Occupation of freight zone areas, outside operating hours

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Occupation of freight areas outside operating hours

€ ex. VAT 10,40 €

M) Fees for Training Trainers of "T" Driving Licences / Training of Driving Licence Candidates drive "T"

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Training fees for trainers of Permis Piste "T" / Training of Permis Piste "T" candidates

€ ex. VAT

324,00 €

N) Driving licence "T" Traffic area

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

People driving on Nice Côte d'Azur Airport aprons or movement areas must carry a document identifying the type of license they hold ("T" for aprons or "M" for aprons + maneuvering).

The "T" (apron) driving license is issued by the aerodrome operator and approved by the Air Navigation Service.

€ ex. VAT 57,00 €

Training fees for "T" licence Instructors

Terms of application:

For users with premises at the airport, "T" driving licenses will be invoiced at the end of the month, payable within 30 days of the invoice date.

For other users, payment will be made in cash by cheque.

All T driver's license applications must be accompanied by the corresponding cheque.

All registrations are due whether or not the course is taken.

O) "Worksite" driving licence

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

	€ ex. VAT
"C" Driving licence fees (Building site)	41,00 €

P) "M" driving licence, traffic and manœuvres

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

, ,	€ ex. VAT
Licence fee "M" (Traffic and manoeuvring areas)	€HT
Initial training	1 382,00 €
Renewal	259,00 €
Training of "M" driving license trainers	954,00 €

Q) Training for pedestrian traffic on Restricted Area

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Training for pedestrian traffic on Restricted Area € ex. VAT
22,00 €

R) Access badges for Personnel and access badges for Vehicles

I - ACCESS BADGES

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

	€ ex. VAT per unit
Identification Card Cityside area (Blue badge) (up to 3 years)	51,05€
Identification temporary Card Cityside area (Blue badge) (1 to 21 days maximum)	17,02€
Identification Card Cityside area (Blue badge) (up to 1 year or per calendar year)	17,02 €

General procedure:

- For users with premises in the airport, access badges are invoiced at the end of every month and payable no later than 30 days from the date of invoicing.
- For other users, the payment will be made directly at the airport website at the request of badges.
- The proof of payment must be enclosed in all badge request file submissions.
- Any issued badge is owed, even in case it is not withdrawn or not used.

II - ACCES BADGES / PASS FOR « VISITORS » IN RESTRICTED AREA

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Per request and per badge	€ HT par unité
Accompanied circulation permit (per visit)	21,20 €
Accompanied traffic pass for trainees (per visit and per training agreement)	5,30 €
Event badge	5,30 €
Active event badge	17,01 €
Temporary vehicle pass (LPVT)	5,30 €

Each badge/LPV request will be invoiced for the full number of badges requested, even if the badges are not collected or used.

Failure to return accompanied badge: €50 excl.

III - EMERGENCY CORRESPONDENT

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

€ ex. VAT per unit 23,32 €

per demand

IV - ACCESSORIES (ONLINE SALE ON ACA WEBSITE "ACCESS BADGES")

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

	€ ex. VAT per unit
Standard horizontal badge holder + cord	2,85 €
Standard vertical badge holder + cord	2,85 €
Badge case + cord	6,69 €
Standard badge holder + retractor	2,85€
Armband	2,85 €
Standard badge holder + leather type vertical folder + cord	8,66 €

SHIP PARKING FEES AT THE PORT OF CLAPAGE

SHIP PARKING FEES AT THE PORT OF CLAPAGE

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

1 - Terms of application

Property and other taxes are payable by the user at the rate set by the Treasury. The use of the Port de Clapage is subject to special regulations posted on site.

		Width less
Category	Length less than or equal to:	than or equal
		to:
1	4,99	2
2	5,99	2,3
3	6,99	2,6
4	7,99	2,8
5	8,99	3,1
6	9,99	3,4

2 - Annual Marine Mooring Contract

Category		€ inc. VAT
1	Annual subscription	1 082,78 €
2	Annual subscription	1 708,77 €
3	Annual subscription	2 222,43 €
4	Annual subscription	2 969,22 €
5	Annual subscription	3 229,74 €

3 - Seasonal Marine Berth Contract from April 1 to October 31

Category		€ inc. VAT
1	Annual subscription from 01/04 to 31/10	1 188,30 €
2	Annual subscription from 01/04 to 31/10	1 188,30 €
3	Annual subscription from 01/04 to 31/10	1 296,94 €
4	Annual subscription from 01/04 to 31/10	1 730,07 €
5	Annual subscription from 01/04 to 31/10	1 883,70 €
6	Annual subscription from 01/04 to 31/10	2 036,01 €

Various state fees

- A) Permise occupancy
- B) Car Rental Activity Center
- C) Storage space for car rental companies outside of the Rental Activity Center

A) Occupation of premises

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

1) Offices, counters, commercial surface areas

Terminal 1, Terminal 2, Business aviation terminal, Building B4, Office centre terminal 2, Helicopters Offices, counters and commercial surface, areas

Ground floor, upstairs offices:	ex. VAT per m2 - per year
- with natural lighting:	296,86 €
- without natural lighting:	222,65€
Commercial surface areas	
- shops and services	487,24 €
2) Terminal 1 premises with installations	€ ex. VAT per m2 - per year
Ground floor and upstairs premises with installations	199,88 €
3) Service rooms	
• Terminal 1:	
Service rooms, storerooms, basement storage rooms	€ ex. VAT per m2 - per year
- standard rooms	61,50 €
- furnished rooms	71,47 €
Terminal 2 and Business Aviation Terminal	
Service rooms, storerooms, basement storage rooms	€ ex. VAT per m2 - per year
- standard rooms	146,57 €
- ground floor and upstairs furnished rooms	236,32 €
4) Telephone socket location / year	€ ex. VAT - per year
Telephone socket location (per year)	898,39 €
5) Work medicine premises	
Work medicine premises	€ ex. VAT per m2 - per year
- Dedicated premises	244,45 €
- Shared use premises working period: per 1/2 day	64,97 €

N. B.: surface areas which have no windows are judged to be "without natural lighting", and are

B) Car Rental Centre

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Fixed part: according to the surfaces occupied in the Activity Center of the car rental companies on

	€ ex. VAT per m² - per year
Storage areas and ready-line R0	121,42 €
Preparation and technical areas R0	121,42 €
Office and social areas R1/R2	177,80 €
Counter areas and back offices R0	177,80 €
Counter areas in terminals	177,80 €

C) Storage space for car rental companies outside of the Rental Activity Center

Tariffs applicable on January 1, 2025

Storage area - CRC 13,000m² surfaces	€ HT par m² - par an
Long-term rental Annual commitment	75,70 €
PI PARK, PG PARK and CRC Outdoor Storage Areas (south side of CRC)	€ ex. VAT per m² - per year
Long-term rental (minimum commitment 1 year)	76,50 €
Customer Reception Area Rental (annual commitment)	101,00 €
Short-term rental of one-time storage space (no annual commitment)	€ ex. VAT per m ² - per month 7,65 €
Short-term rental of customer reception area (no annual commitment)	10,10 €
PUBLIC PARKING - P2 Rental per vehicle space	€ ex. VAT per day/place 17,25 €